
CITY OF WILDOMAR 
MEASURE Z OVERSIGHT ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

AGENDA 
 

6:30 P.M. – REGULAR MEETING 
 
 

NOVEMBER 19, 2015 
Council Chambers 

23873 Clinton Keith Road 
 
 

 
 
 

Scott Bradstreet, Chair 
Jamie Johnson, Vice Chair 

Douglas Ames, Committee Member 
Kathleen Bundy, Committee Member 
Sheila Urlaub, Committee Member 

 
 
 

Gary Nordquist                Debbie A. Lee 
City Manager                              City Clerk 



  
City of Wildomar 

Measure Z Oversight Advisory Committee Agenda 
November 19, 2015 

 

2 

  

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
NOVEMBER 19, 2015 

 
REPORTS:  All agenda items and reports are available for review at: Wildomar 
City Hall, 23873 Clinton Keith Road and on the City’s website, 
www.cityofwildomar.org.  Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the 
Committee Members regarding any item on this agenda (other than writings 
legally exempt from public disclosure) will be made available for public inspection 
at City Hall during regular business hours.   

 
PUBLIC COMMENTS:   Prior to the business portion of the agenda, the 
Committee will receive public comments regarding any items or matters within 
the jurisdiction of the governing body.  The Chairman will separately call for 
testimony at the time of each public hearing.  If you wish to speak, please 
complete a “Public Comment Card” available at the Chamber door.  The 
completed form is to be submitted to the City Clerk prior to an individual being 
heard.  Lengthy testimony should be presented to the Committee in writing (15 
copies) and only pertinent points presented orally.  The time limit established for 
public comments is three minutes per speaker. 
 
ADDITIONS/DELETIONS: Items of business may be added to the agenda upon 
a motion adopted by a minimum 2/3 vote finding that there is a need to take 
immediate action and that the need for action came to the attention of the City 
subsequent to the agenda being posted. Items may be deleted from the agenda 
upon request of staff or upon action of the Committee. 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR:  Consent Calendar items will be acted on by one roll 
call vote unless Committee Members, Staff, or the public request the item be 
discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for separate action. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLEASE TURN ALL DEVICES TO VIBRATE/MUTE/OFF 
FOR THE DURATION OF THE MEETING.  YOUR 
COOPERATION IS APPRECIATED. 



  
City of Wildomar 

Measure Z Oversight Advisory Committee Agenda 
November 19, 2015 

 

3 

  
CALL TO ORDER – REGULAR SESSION - 6:30 P.M. 
 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
 
FLAG SALUTE 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
This is the time when the Committee receives general public comments 
regarding any items or matters within the jurisdiction of the Committee that do not 
appear on the agenda.  Each speaker is asked to fill out a “Public Comments 
Card” available at the Chamber door and submit the card to the City Clerk.  
Lengthy testimony should be presented to the Committee in writing (15 copies) 
and only pertinent points presented orally.  The time limit established for public 
comments is three minutes per speaker.  Prior to taking action on any open 
session agenda item, the public will be permitted to comment at the time it is 
considered by the Committee. 
 
 
APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA AS PRESENTED 
The Committee to approve the agenda as it is herein presented, or, if it the desire 
of the Committee, the agenda can be reordered at this time. 

 
 

1.0 CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

1.1 Minutes – January 29, 2015 Adjourned Regular Meeting 
RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends that the Committee approve 
the Minutes as submitted. 
 
 

2.0 GENERAL BUSINESS 
 
2.1 Orientation to Public Service 

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends that the Committee receive 
and file the report/presentation. 
 

2.2 FY 2015-16 First Quarter Report 
RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends that the Committee receive 
and file the FY 2015-16 First Quarter Report. 





ITEM #1.1 

CITY OF WILDOMAR 
MEASURE Z OVERSIGHT ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

ADJOURNED REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
JANUARY 29, 2015 

 
CALL TO ORDER – ADJOURNED REGULAR SESSION - 6:30 P.M. 
 
The adjourned regular session of January 29, 2015, of the Measure Z Oversight 
Advisory Committee was called to order by Chair Bradstreet at 6:30 p.m. at the 
Wildomar Council Chambers, 23873 Clinton Keith Road, Suite 111, Wildomar, 
California. 
 
Committee Member Roll Call showed the following Members in attendance:  
Members Bundy, Goddard, Johnson, Vice Chair DeVolder, Chair Bradstreet.  
Members absent:  None. 
 
Staff in attendance:  City Manager Nordquist, City Clerk Lee, and Analyst 
Morales. 
 
The flag salute was led by Committee Member Bundy. 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
There were no public comments. 
 
 
APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA AS PRESENTED 
 
A MOTION was made by Member Goddard, seconded by Vice Chair DeVolder, 
to approve the agenda as presented. 
 
MOTION carried, 5-0: 
 
AYES: Members Bundy, Goddard, Johnson, Vice Chair DeVolder, Chair 

Bradstreet 
NOES:  None 
ABSTAIN:  None 
ABSENT:  None 

 
 

1.0 CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
There were no items. 



  
City of Wildomar 

Measure Z Oversight Advisory Committee Minutes 
January 29, 2015 

 

2 

  
2.0 GENERAL BUSINESS 
 
2.1 FY 2014-15 Mid-Year Report 

 
City Clerk Lee read the title. 
 
City Manager Nordquist presented the staff report. 
 
Discussion ensued regarding the report and different line items, including 
the difference between professional services and contractual services; 
cost of lighting on the ballfields; journal entries that need to be revised; 
landscaping in the parks that needs to be replaced 
 
A MOTION was made by Member Johnson, seconded by Member Bundy, 
to receive and file the FY 2014-15 Mid-Year Report, with the following 
amendments: 
 
1.  Clean up entries to reflect a professional or contractual status; 
2.  Study the lighting costs for the ballfields; 
3.  Replanting of landscaping; and 
4.  Review the Webb & Associates contract. 
 
MOTION carried, 5-0: 
 
AYES:   Members Bundy, Goddard, Johnson, Vice Chair DeVolder, Chair 
Bradstreet 
NOES:  None 
ABSTAIN:  None 
ABSENT:  None 
 
 

2.2 FY 2013-14 Annual Report 
 
City Clerk Lee read the title. 
 
City Manager Nordquist presented the staff report. 
 
Ken Mayes, resident, spoke regarding the audit. 
 
Member Goddard went through the report with his recommendations for 
changes, typos, and formatting. 
 
Discussion ensued regarding the Edison bills Mr. Mayes spoke of. 



  
City of Wildomar 

Measure Z Oversight Advisory Committee Minutes 
January 29, 2015 

 

3 

  
A MOTION was made by Member Johnson, seconded by Member Bundy, 
to appoint Chair Bradstreet and Member Goddard to a subcommittee to 
review the report. 
 
MOTION carried, 5-0: 
 
AYES:   Members Bundy, Goddard, Johnson, Vice Chair DeVolder, Chair 
Bradstreet 
NOES:  None 
ABSTAIN:  None 
ABSENT:  None 
 
Member Goddard spoke further about the report and some of the 
numbers. 
 
At 7:52 p.m. the Committee recessed. 
At 8:05 p.m. the Committee reconvened, with all Members present. 
 
Member Goddard spoke further about the report and some of the 
numbers. 
 
Chair Bradstreet spoke regarding some numbers in the report. 
 
It was the consensus of the Committee to hold a Special Meeting on 
February 2, 2015 at 6:30 p.m. 
 
 

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 
There were no items. 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business, Chair Bradstreet declared the meeting 
adjourned ay 8:35 p.m. 
 
Submitted by:    Approved by: 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
Debbie A. Lee, CMC   Scott Bradstreet 
City Clerk     Chair 



 
 

Measure Z Oversight Advisory Committee 
Agenda Item #2.1 

GENERAL BUSINESS  
Meeting Date: November 19, 2015 

______________________________________________________________________ 
 
TO:  Chairman and Committee Members 
 
FROM: Tom Jex, City Attorney 
 
SUBJECT: Orientation to Public Service 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends that the Committee receive and file the report/presentation. 
 
 
DISCUSSION: 
Several Committee Members expressed an interest in the nuances of public service and 
training in those areas.  The City Attorney’s Office has prepared and will present training 
and education materials regarding providing public service as a Committee Member.  
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None. 
 
Submitted by :      Approved by: 
Tom Jex       Gary Nordquist 
City Attorney       City Manager 
 



 
 

Measure Z Oversight Advisory Committee 
Agenda Item #2.2 

GENERAL BUSINESS  
Meeting Date: November 19, 2015 

______________________________________________________________________ 
 
TO:  Chairman and Committee Members 
 
FROM: Gary Nordquist, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT: FY 2015-16 First Quarter Report 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends that the Committee receive and file the FY 2015-16 First Quarter 
Report. 
 
 
DISCUSSION: 
In accordance with the reporting requirements of Measure Z, Staff is pleased to present 
the first Quarter FY 2015-16 report (July 1, 2015 through September 30, 2015) of 
financial activities.   
 
The annual revenues from the tax assessment and other accounts are budgeted at 
$330,300.  At the end of the first quarter, the actual revenues received during this period 
were $1,330.00.  The majority of the revenues from the tax assessments will be 
received in January and May.  
 
During the first quarter a total of $40,543 was expended, which is 13% of the annual 
$323,900 budget.  The majority of these expenditures were for on-going landscape 
maintenance and janitorial services ($8,736), utilities $9,160 (electricity $2,978 and 
water $6,182) and park patrol services ($1,350).  Expenditures for 5 program activities 
this summer were approximately $5,842.             
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None. 
 
Submitted and Approved by: 
Gary Nordquist 
City Manager 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  
Financial Reports – Summary and Detail 1st Quarter FY 2015-16 (7/1/2015-09/30/2015) 



 
 

Attachment  
1 
 

Financial Reports  
First Quarter  
FY 2015-16 

(7/1/2015 thru 09/30/2015) 
 
 
 

 


















